
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 14 March 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

57(v4)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer has received notification, under Standing Order 12.58, that 

the Leader of the House will answer questions on behalf of the First Minister. 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

Urgent Question 1  

To the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the potential health impacts of the Ffos y Fran opencast coalmine, 

following the announcement last week by the UN special rapporteur on hazardous 

substances and waste?  

 

Urgent Question 2  

To the Minister for Life-Long Learning and Welsh Language: 

Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the Minister make a statement on the failure to appoint a 

Welsh representative on the BBC board? 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=666&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


 

Urgent Question 3  

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the long-term future of the subsidised north-south air link in light 

of news that Citywing has gone into liquidation?  

 

Urgent Question 4  

Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-Being and Sport 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West)?: Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the 

data security breach affecting NHS staff using radiation dose meters? 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

The Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) 

Bill 

(60 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh 

Language: Welsh in Education Strategic Plans - the way forward 

(45 mins) 

   

5 Legislative Consent Motion on the Digital Economy Bill 

(30 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=548&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


NDM6254 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 29.6 agrees that provisions in the Digital Economy Bill, relating to data 

sharing in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the National 

Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 24 November 

2016 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).  A Supplementary Legislative 

Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 3 March 2017 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i). 

 

Supporting Documents 

Digital Economy Bill 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee: Legislative 

Consent Memorandum 

 

6 Debate: Municipal Waste and Recycling 

(60 mins)   

NDM6255 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Agrees that Wales is a world leader in municipal waste recycling and supports the 

intention for: 

a) further initiatives to achieve the best overall sustainable development outcomes 

and the objectives of Taking Wales Forward 

b) Wales to become the best recycling nation in the world. 

 

Supporting Document 

Taking Wales Forward 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=253
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2016-17/digitaleconomy.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10834/lcm-ld10834-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld10958/lcm-ld10958-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10894/cr-ld10894-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10894/cr-ld10894-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://gov.wales/docs/strategies/160920-taking-wales-forward-en.pdf


Amendment 1. David Rowlands (South Wales East) 

  

Delete sub-point a) 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected] 

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

  

Add at end of sub-point a): 

'such as a deposit return scheme for plastic, glass and cans and a ban on 

polystyrene packaging.' 

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Insert as new sub-point at end of motion: 

'sustainable development outcomes to be achieved through a more circular 

economy based on the innovative use of the Well-being of Future Generations 

(Wales) Act 2015.' 

  

'Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015' 

Amendment 4. David Rowlands (South Wales East) 

Add as new points at end of motion: 

Notes with concern that recycling rates vary considerably across local authority 

areas in Wales, partly owing to differences in waste collection and recycling 

schemes used in each local authority area; 

Regrets that there were 36,000 reported incidents of illegal fly tipping in Wales in 

2015/2016, costing local authorities over £2.1 million in clearance costs; 

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that local authorities collect residual 

household waste no less frequently than fortnightly, to protect public health, and 

deter fly-tipping. 

Amendment 5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/contents?section-8-3
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


In order for Wales to become the best recycling nation in the world, local 

authorities need to adopt best practice to increase recycling rates, learning from 

authorities such as Ceredigion where 68.1 per cent of municipal waste was 

recycled in 2015/16. 

 

7 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 15 March 2017 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 9 March 2017 

for answer on 14 March 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
support available to businesses affected by the business rate revaluation? 
OAQ(5)497(FM) 

 

2. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): What consideration has the First Minister 
given to prioritising energy efficiency in homes as part of national 
infrastructure policy in Wales? OAQ(5)0504(FM) 

 

3. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the First Minister 
commit to taking steps to equalise the level of government investment in all 
parts of Wales? OAQ(5)0506(FM) 

 

4. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

provision for people on the autism spectrum in Wales? OAQ(5)0509(FM)W 

 

5. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the work programme of the Welsh European Funding Office 
between now and the UK’s exit from the European Union? OAQ(5)0501(FM) 

 

6. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
post-16 education in Wales? OAQ(5)0503(FM) 

 

7. David Melding (South Wales Central): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting community shares projects that promote green energy initiatives? 
OAQ(5)0500(FM) 

 

8. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

the duties of Traffic Officers in north Wales? OAQ(5)0508(FM)W 

 

9. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What plans does the First 
Minister have to meet with the Scottish First Minister to discuss the 

relationship with the European Union? OAQ(5)0496(FM)W 
 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=146


10. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): What discussions has the 
Welsh Government had with the financial services industry to secure 
investment and jobs in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0507(FM) 

 

11. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will the 
First Minister outline which industry sectors he visited on his recent trip to the 
United States? OAQ(5)0502(FM) 

 

12. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the future of hospital services for the people of north Powys? 
OAQ(5)0498(FM) 

 

13. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
Welsh Government plans to increase the affordable housing stock in 

Caerphilly? OAQ(5)0505(FM)R 

 

14. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on his proposals for the future governance of the UK's internal 
market? OAQ(5)0499(FM) 

 

15. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made of the performance of Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 
Board since it was put under special measures? OAQ(5)0510(FM) 
 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

